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ADDENDUM #2 
 
Date:  July 12, 2016  

 

Project:  City of Greensboro Police Department 
Partial 3

rd
 and 5

th
 Floor Upfits 

320 Federal Place, Greensboro, NC 27401 

RE-BID (Contract Document)  

 
The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and/or clarifications are hereby made part of the 

Contract Documents. In case of conflict between Addendum and previously issued documents, this Addendum shall take 

precedence.  The Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Proposal Form. 

Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS: 

 

 

1. Correction to items in Addendum-1:  

a. List of Attendees - Correction:  

Muter Construction, Paul Mark, 252-269-4614, mpaul@muterconstruction.com or Denise 

Driver, ddriver@muterconstruction.com  

b. Item-4:  Shelves in all Closets and Storage Rooms located within this project area shall 

receive (5) 16” melamine shelves.  Provide adjustable brackets for support at 24” o.c. 

maximum. 

 

2. Refer to revised Mechanical drawings M201, M202 and M301. Revisions made to the existing Server 

Room. 

 

3. Refer to revised Electrical drawings E3.2 and E3.3. Revisions made to Server Room and Restrooms’ 

exhaust fans. 

 

4. Aluminum Storefront 08 41 13: Add to acceptable manufacturers, Oldcastle Building Envelope, 

Series 2000 Flush Glaze). Match size and product data as listed in the specification section above. 

 

5. Question: Is the total number of fire extinguishers for 3rd and 5th floor combined 40 or 20? 

Answer: Total number in this project: 20 fire extinguishers. 

 

6. Is any of the ceiling grid to remain on the 3rd and 5th floors? 

Answer: Ceiling grid and tiles are new except the 3
rd

 floor’s elevator lobby and main corridor to the 

existing door next to men’s restrooms. Ceiling in these 2 areas must be maintained and protected.  

Replace if existing grid and tiles are damaged due to new above ceiling ducts or utilities work..  

 

7. Ceiling Clarifications: Since ceilings will be lower than window headers, termination at 

perimeter windows shall be similar to existing edge detail. Provide new prefinished 

aluminum trims.  

 

8. How is the ingress and egress for sub contractors handled up to the 3
rd

 and 5
th

 floors.  Are 

there restricted working hours? 
Answer:    

mailto:mpaul@muterconstruction.com
mailto:ddriver@muterconstruction.com
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The building freight elevator (and stairs too) may be used to transport personnel and small tools; any 

large equipment and /or building materials / trash must be loaded and taken out via the window or 

chute.  No building materials or trash will be allowed in the elevators.    

The building is occupied 24/7 by Police staff, so the building will be accessible to the contractor 24/7 

as well. The General Contractor will be required to have the project superintendent on site the entire 

time any of his subcontractors are working in the building.  

 

9. Is the existing HVAC duct work to stay.  Is the height of the existing duct work interfering 

with the new ceiling height and placement of light fixtures? 
Answer:  

The Ceiling heights will be adjusted based on the existing ducts’ height. Owner may consider 

replacing some of the existing ducts at a later date. 

 

10. I got an email from a sign company asking about the number of signs.  She noted that the 

drawings show only signage for the restrooms but the specifications show signage for the fire 

extinguishers, mechanical room, electrical room and storage.   Can you assist? 
Answer:  Please refer to Signage Schedule in Specification Section 10 14 00 for type and quantities. 

 

11. Items #3 and #4 on Page A3.1 and Page A5.1 call for reusing existing doors and light 

fixtures.  Is this for the existing rooms only? 
Answer:   

 Please refer to electrical drawings for new light fixtures and for further 

notes. Existing systems/fixtures that are outside the construction area must be 

maintained if above-ceiling utility work is required. 

 There are few doors that are being demolished and are to be disposed. 

 

 

Attachments: M201, M202, M301, E3.2 and E3.3 
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